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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, October 19, 2009 3:07 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Anna Williams; Jennifer Brubaker 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/19/2009 3:04:00 PM 
080719·EI 
1:\2008\080719\Orders\080719.CO.tariff.0908.arw.doc 
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FLOR

PARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Gulf 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee 
County 

I

COMPANY 
CODE 

DA PUBLIC SE
CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

dist3@leegov.com 

RVICE COMMISSION 
SYSTEM 

RESSES FOR DOCKET 080719 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Levy County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

LeeClerk Info@\eec1erk.org 
webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com 
Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net 

BBInzer@leoncountyfl.gov 
levybocc@circuit8.org 
robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org 
pcar@osceola.org 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
RiverCou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 

clerk@clerk.indian-river.org 

fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 

Yes 

Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, Ll,C:(()~) 

EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
j(>I111'burnett@pgnmail.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 10/20/2009 at 2:00:00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 583150) 

Attachments: 10704-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/2012009 
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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 10:29 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams; Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/25/2009 10:26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080719-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2008\080719\080719. tariff.0908.arw .doc 

ORDER APPROVING REVISED TARIFFS 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080719 


PARTY 
NAME 

! Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Gulf 
County 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 

I Chairman, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Lee 
• County 

Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Lee County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County 

• Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Hamilton 
County 

. Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Marion Coun~f 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
RiverCou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) 

EI80) 

dist3@leegov.com 

LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org 
webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com 
Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net 

BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov 
levybocc@circuit8.org 
robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org 
pcar@osceola.org 

c1erk@clerk.indian-river.org 

tbruno@co.volusia.fl.us 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
No 
No 

Printed on 9/25/2009 at 1 :51: 15 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, September 25,20091 :52 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =368442) 

Attachments: 09935·09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/25/2009 
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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, March 02,2009 11 :44 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

3/2/2009 11 :42:00 AM 
080719-El 
080719.ord.suspending.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC'S. 
PROPOSED TARIFF SHEETS 

DOC LN t: '4 i H LP !! i: H - 0 AT E 

0 I 7  I 1 HAR-38 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 09-01 19ord.doc 

Monday, March 02,2009 3:OO PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 150500) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Cornmission. 

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

3/2/2009 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 
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ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DlRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 








